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21 December 2022
Dear James,

Thank you for your recent written question asking: “Has the Minister or officials ever talked
to the NUS or representatives about allegations of anti-Semitism and the removal of the
President over the same issue?”. My answer is set out in this letter.

Officials have raised the issue with NUS Wales and have been in regular contact with them
during the course of the investigations. NUS Wales is a politically autonomous part of NUS
UK, its policy and political leadership are decided by students in Wales.

We have received assurances from NUS Wales that the NUS has taken steps to ensure the
independence of the investigations.

Yours sincerely,
O —

Jeremy Miles AS/IMS
Gweinidog y Gymraeg ac Addysg
Minister for Education and Welsh Language

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:
Bae Caerdydd - Cardiff Bay 0300 0604400
Caerdydd « Cardiff Gohebiaeth.Jeremy.Miles@llyw.cymru
CF99 1SN Correspondence.Jeremy.Miles@gov.wales
Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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